
Municipal Services Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMMonday, April 21, 2025

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

25-0434 Minutes from April 7, 2025
 

04-07-25 MSC Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

25-0435 Elect Vice Chair

25-0436 Set Meeting Date & Time

25-0437 Designate Contact Person
 

25-0438 Approve Long-Term Temporary Occupancy Permit for Eric Conn in 

Cherry Court right-of-way at 15 Cherry Court through June 27, 2025.

25-042-T_15 Cherry Ct.pdfAttachments:

25-0439 Approve Long-Term Temporary Occupancy Permit for Blue Sky 

Contractors in College Avenue right-of-way at 318 W. College Avenue 

through May 31, 2025. 

BLUE SKY CONTRACTORS 5-1 TO 5-31-25.pdfAttachments:

25-0440 Approve Contract Amendment #1 with Collins Engineers for Bridge 

Inspections Services (Unit R-24) in the amount of $1,139.77, for a new 

total contract amount not to exceed $43,139.77. 

R-24 Contract Amend 1 Bridge Inspect w Letter.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 4/18/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25782
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5655209a-e9a4-4e3c-aa5b-2f78412d69e6.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25783
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25784
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25785
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25786
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=be7241b9-3d78-4e05-bfb0-2f035008c725.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25787
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3c2e48c4-09a7-4f59-90bf-3f79d842e38e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25788
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=34cab750-727f-496b-b6aa-1d928582a14c.pdf


April 21, 2025Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during 

this meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 4/18/2025



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Municipal Services Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, April 7, 2025

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and FirkusPresent: 4 - 

DoranExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

25-0345 Minutes from March 24, 2025

 

03-24-25 MSC Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Firkus, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus4 - 

Excused: Doran1 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

25-0346 Approve consulting services contract award for design and construction 

engineering of traffic signals at Richmond Street and Ridgeview Drive to 

raSmith, in an amount not to exceed $68,855.

Design & Construction Services Award Memo_Traffic Signals 

Richmond Ridgeview.pdf

Attachments:

Meltzer moved, seconded by Firkus, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus4 - 

Excused: Doran1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25694
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5d00c167-e974-4b58-95de-17ae32392645.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25695
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3e948805-0fd9-4864-94ca-95e4cd5bf4a9.pdf


April 7, 2025Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

25-0347 Approve contract with Star Protection and Patrol for Parking Ramp 

Security Services in an Amount Not to Exceed $62,400.

2025 Parking Ramp Security Contract Award Memo.pdfAttachments:

Meltzer moved, seconded by Firkus, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus4 - 

Excused: Doran1 - 

25-0295 Approve Loading Zone request from Trout Museum of Art 

325 E College - Trout Museum Loading Zone Request.pdf

325E College - Trout Museum Loading Zone Request with Emails thru 

04-02-2025.pdf

Attachments:

Recommendation to approve with a 6 month evaluation period upon opening of the 

Trout Museum of Art.

Meltzer moved, seconded by Firkus, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval with a follow-up to a six month evaluation period 

upon the opening of the Trout Museum of Art. Roll Call. Motion carried by the 

following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus4 - 

Excused: Doran1 - 

Information Items7.

Adjournment8.

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus4 - 

Excused: Doran1 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25696
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b3319b4d-8a50-437d-8e25-109ce5e56275.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25644
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=75c04fcf-ec55-4764-a7cb-0e989bb190f4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6ce147ac-7d36-4ddf-adce-8181dcf57e60.pdf








3/31/25
4/30/25
#173233212

YES - $40.00

Follow the Traffic Control page regarding the
Dumpster 

Mark Lahay/RT 3/26/25

25-035 -T
EXTENDING 5/1/25 TO 5/31/25 - AWAITING COMMITTEE & COUNCIL



9201 - 57 & 58

$512.73

RT

4/30/25

3/31/25

#173259364

yes $512.73

#173259364

Mark Lahay/RT 3/26/25

EXTENDING 5/1/25 TO 5/31/25 - AWAITING COMMITTEE & COUNCIL





 

MEMORANDUM  

Date:   4/21/2025 
To:  Municipal Services Committee 
From:  Pete Neuberger, Deputy Director of Public Works 
Subject: Approve Contract Amendment #1 with Collins Engineers for Bridge 

Inspections Services (Unit R-24) in the amount of $1,139.77, for a new total 
contract amount not to exceed $43,139.77. 

 

 

The Department of Public Works requests approval Contract Amendment #1 with 
Collins Engineers for Bridge Inspections Services (Unit R-24) in the amount of 
$1,139.77, for a new total contract amount not to exceed $43,139.77.   

This approval will allow the City of Appleton to meet the federal and state mandates for 
bridge inspections. 

The initial contract award was approved at the January 17, 2024, Common Council 
meeting. 



 

 

 April 15, 2025 
 
 
Bridge Inspections in the City of Appleton – Unit R-24 - Amendment 
 
Mr. Chad M. Weyenberg, P.E. 
City of Appleton Department of Public Works 
100 North Appleton Street 
Appleton, WI 54911 
 
Dear Mr. Weyenberg: 
 
As part of the 2024-2025 routine bridge inspections for the City of Appleton, it was determined 
that an additional inspection of P-44-724 is required due to a substructure SNBI rating of 4.  Per 
the original contract, the routine inspection for this bridge was performed in 2024. Due to the 
rating change the bridge now requires a routine inspection at 12-month intervals. The next 
inspection is due May 2025. 
  
In addition, structure B-44-490 is currently under construction. It will require a separate 
inspection trip since its completion was delayed and is not expected until later this year. The 
inspection mobilization will not coincide with the other 2025 routine inspections. 
  
Due to the additional scope, Collins proposes an amendment in the amount of $1,139.77. 
  
If there are any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(432)234-2777 / mcourtney@collinsengr.com. Our team looks forward to working with the City 
of Appleton on this project. 
 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
       COLLINS ENGINEERS, INC. 
 
 
 

 
Matthew Courtney, P.E. 

       Project Manager 
 
 
 
 
       Mark Mutziger, P.E. 
       Regional Manager 



Consultant Contract Total Fee Computation

Project ID Total Total for Contract

Number of Staff Hours 10.5 10.5

Total Labor $1,090.77 $1,090.77

Direct Expenses $49.00 $49.00

Total $1,139.77 $1,139.77

 

Bridge Inspections (Unit R-24)

City of Appleton, WI

COLLINS ENGINEERS, INC. Page 1 of 1



Summary of Staff Hours and Direct Labor Costs

Classification

Avg. Hourly Wage Total Direct Labor

Task
Activity 

Code
Hours Dollars Hours Dollars Hours Dollars Hours Dollars

Inspection 0 $0.00 3.5 $454.23 3.5 $281.19 7 $735.42

Report 0 $0.00 0.5 $64.89 1 $80.34 1.5 $145.23

Mob / Demob 0 $0.00 1 $129.78 1 $80.34 2 $210.12

TOTAL: 0 $0.00 5 $648.90 5.5 $441.87 10.5 $1,090.77

Bridge Inspections (Unit R-24)
City of Appleton, WI

 

Team Leader 1 Project Manager Team Member 1               

$156.56 $129.78 $80.34

COLLINS ENGINEERS, INC. Page 1 of 1



Direct Expenses by Item

Item Unit Amount Unit Type Rate Total Expenses

Mileage 70 miles $0.700 $49.00

Hotel days $110.000 $0.00

Boat Rental days $110.000 $0.00

Per Diem days $59.000 $0.00

$49.00

$49.00

 

SHEET TOTAL

Inspection

Bridge Inspections (Unit R-24)

City of Appleton, WI
 

TOTAL

COLLINS ENGINEERS, INC. Page 1 of 1


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_04-07-25 MSC Minutes
	0005_1_25-042-T_15 Cherry Ct
	0006_1_BLUE SKY CONTRACTORS 5-1 TO 5-31-25
	1500_001.pdf
	1493_001.pdf
	1499_001 (002).pdf

	0007_1_R-24 Contract Amend 1 Bridge Inspect w Letter
	04-21-2025 MSC Memo R-24 Contract Amend 1 Bridge Inspect
	R-24 Bridge Inspections Amendment 1




